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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jason Tea <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 4:48 PM
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Cc: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan
Subject: Please send DV  RE: SEEK MANDATE QUANTUM [Express Settlement via LKK] - 

D20003489MFSH/1 // Our ref: CC4/FCI20009443/R1da3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 
SHA3260X AND SJW3138C ON 31/08/2020] 

Attachments: SJW3138C.pdf

Dear Jia Le ,  
 
As spoken mandate given for settlement global sum $4.445.00 (all in).  
 
Have spoken to Caroline of PML. Please send DV. 
 
Jason Tea 
Motor Claim Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 
3860|  Fax No. : 6507 3849|Email: JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg |Company Regn. No. 195000106C 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please 
refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the 
addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have 
received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail 
 
As a response to the COVID19 outbreak, we are observing staggered working hours and some of us are 
on Work From Home arrangement. However, we are actively working to support our clients and 
partners. We have access to e-mails and will work to respond in a timely manner.  
  
We appreciate your kind understanding. Stay safe. 


	736268d4d61a3e001c0933d6bf8ea6c27d56d2efab637d59d0ad97e2987bfd80.pdf
	736268d4d61a3e001c0933d6bf8ea6c27d56d2efab637d59d0ad97e2987bfd80.pdf

